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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Brian Wood <brian@permitswest.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 8, 2021 11:27 AM
To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Cc: Blake Morphew
Subject: Re: [EXT] BAM Linley State SWD 1 extension request

There are no new affected parties. 
I will work up AOR map. 
 
 

On Apr 8, 2021, at 10:43 AM, Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> wrote: 
 
Mr. Wood, 
  
Has there been any change in the affected parties since the initial notice went out? That is, are there any 
new affected parties (as defined in Subsection A of 19.15.2.7 NMAC) in the AOR? If so, please notify 
them of the pending well, if not, just let me know. Either way, please submit an updated AOR map for 
the record. 
  
Other than that the extension of time request is in good standing.  
  
Thanks, 
  
  

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
  
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
  
C: (505) 372‐8687 
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From: Brian Wood <brian@permitswest.com>  
Sent: Sunday, March 21, 2021 2:36 PM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Blake Morphew <blake@bampermian.com> 
Subject: [EXT] BAM Linley State SWD 1 extension request 
  
  
 
Brian Wood 
Permits West, Inc. 
37 Verano Loop, Santa Fe, NM 87508 
Phone: 505 466-8120 
Mobile: 505 699-2276 



2

 
 
Brian Wood 
Permits West, Inc. 
37 Verano Loop, Santa Fe, NM 87508 
Phone: 505 466-8120 
Mobile: 505 699-2276 
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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2021 2:06 PM
To: 'Brian Wood'; Blake Morphew
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; Pickford, Katherine, EMNRD; 'lisa@rwbyram.com'; 

Powell, Brandon, EMNRD; Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD; Lamkin, Baylen, EMNRD
Subject: Approved Extension of Deadline to Inject - Linley State SWD #001 - SWD-2381
Attachments: SWD-2381_BAM Permian Operating, LLC_Linley State 1H_EOT_Signed.pdf

Mr. Wood, 
 
The following Extension of Deadline to Inject has been signed as approved by the Director and will soon be available on 
the Division’s Imaging web site. 

 
SWD‐2381       BAM Permian Operating, LLC         Linley State SWD #001   30‐005‐64358      (Unit M, Sec 32, T15S, 
R29E)          
 
Please review the content of the order to ensure that you are familiar with the requirements and any conditions of 
approval. A copy of the order is attached. Please contact me with any questions regarding this matter. 

 
 
Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
 
C: (505) 372‐8687 
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